

No.Ft. 48-3851/2018 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

From

Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.

To

The Deputy Inspector General Forest, Sub Office,
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Diversion of 3.677 hectare forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of link road from Nadal to Jutarahan (Km 0/0 to 3/090), within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division Distt. Chamba HP (FP/HP/ROAD/50036/2020).

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter No. FC/HPB/06/66/2022 dated 26.02.2026 on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply to the observations as raised your above referred communication is submitted as below:-

1. CF Chamba has submitted that realignment of the road within the same Khasra No. has been done by User Agency and also the number of trees proposed to be felled has been reduced from 932 to 445. The revised enumeration list of trees coming in the alignment of road is uploaded accordingly in additional information detail and same has been updated in S.No 4 (ii) of part-II in the online portal. All 445 trees will be felled and none will be retained.
2. CF Chamba and User Agency has submitted that due to the digital mapping error the alignment was wrongly marked upto dead end. User Agency has further submitted that the physical work boundaries, the total length and total land area required on the ground remains exactly identical to what was originally proposed and calculated. The uploaded KML file simply corrects the digital trajectory to accurately match the actual unchanged ground reality. However, the copy of the justification is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,
Digitally signed by
SANJAY SOOD
Date: 25-07-2026
16:11:34
Nodal Officer–cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.



☎ 01899-240618, 242156
Fax No. 01899-240618
E-mail: ee-dal@hp.gov.in

**HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT**

No. PWD-WA- Forest case /2026-27:- 4160

Dated:- 06-07-26

To

Nodal Officer-cum APCCF (FCA)
O/O Pr. CCF (HOFF) HP Shimla-I

Subject:-

Diversion of 3.677 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road from Nadal to Village Jatrahan (Kms. 0/0 to 7/00) within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division Distt. Chamba (H.P)

Reference:-

online observations dated 21.04.2026.

Please refer to observation as raised on Parivesh Portal 1.0 dated 21.04.26 on the subject cited above

Point No 2

In reference to observation No.2 it is Submitted that a KML file was previously submitted erroneously showed the alignment stopping short , depicting the final village as unconnected. But on ground the road proposed physically connects the final village.

We explicitly clarify that this was strictly a digital mapping error and not a change in project scope. The physical work boundaries, the total length, and total land area required on the ground remains exactly identical to what was originally proposed and calculated. The updated KML file simply corrects the digital trajectory to accurately match the actual unchanged ground reality. It is requested that the updated kml be taken on record for further processing and clearance.

DA/As above


Executive Engineer
Dalhousie Division
HP PWD Dalhousie